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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:12 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SFH7007 - DOA: 04/07/2017 - MSIG Ref: 522063

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SFH 7007Y is S76K - S80K (EST) as at July 2017 for convertible type

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SFH7007 - DOA: 04/07/2017 - MSIG Ref: 522063
Importance: High

Dear Janice,

Thanks for the response. This BMW seems to be a convertible. Please help to confirm if the range given is for the normal BMW or
the convertible.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2588 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | _ +65 6220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on : n S Bm

Arisbes of INSURANCE GROUP
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Janice Lee (tKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 4:46 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SFH7007 - DOA: 04/07/2017 - MSIG Ref: 522063

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SFH 7007Y is $68K - $72K (EST) as at July 2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: MV - SFH7007 - DOA: 04/07/2017 - MSIG Ref: 522063

Hi Janice,

Please help to advise. Thank you!

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2588 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T +65 6220

9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on: n

A member of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 7 July, 2017 4:54 PM
To: Pearllyn Kang <pearllyn _kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; sur@lkkauto.com

1



Cc:‘assiqnments@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: MV - SEH7007 - DOA: 04/07/2017 - MSIG Ref: 522063

]

Dear Pearllyn,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearliyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Friday, 7 July, 2017 4:52 PM

To: 'assighments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: MV - SFH7007 - DOA: 04/07/2017 - MSIG Ref: 522063

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you and have a good day!

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2588 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

2016 insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on : n 5 m m

A wsmioa ot INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D: 9575l
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SFH7007Y
Vehicle to be Exported:  No
B;?g:ded De-registration 47 1,1 2017
Vehicle Make: B.M.W.
Vehicle Model: 3201 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 2DR GAS/D
Primary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2010
Engine No.: A7731881N46B20BD
Chassis No.: WBADV32090E491816

Maximum Power Qutput: 115.0 kW (154 bhp)

Open Market Value: $43,085.00
Original Registration

Date: 18 Mar 2011
First Registration Date: 18 Mar 2011
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $43,085.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry

sy 17 Mar 2021
PARF Rebate Amount: ~ $28,005.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 17 Mar 2021

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $62,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $22,899.00
Total Rebate Amount:  $50,904.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jul 2017

OK |

Land Transport
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Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with IE 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution

Capyright @

2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service

Last updaled on 01 Jul 2017 al 12:50 AM



Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Chassis No.:
Propellant:
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity:

Maximum Power Output:

SFH7007Y

P10 - Passenger Motor Car

No Attachment

Normal

B.M.W.

3201 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 2DR GAS/D
WBADV32090E491816

Petrol

AT731881N46B20BD

1995 cc

115.0 kW (154 bhp)

| Text size + -

Maximum Laden Weight: 2055 kg
Unladen Weight: 1625 kg
Year Of Manufacture: 2010
Original Registration Date: 18 Mar 2011

Lifespan Expiry Date: -

COE Category: E - Open Category
Quota Premium : $62,001.00

COE Expiry Date: 17 Mar 2021

Road Tax Expiry Date: 17 Mar 2018
ggg':: Eligibility Expiry 17 Mar 2021
Inspection Due Date: 17 Mar 2018

Intended Transfer Date: 07 Jul 2017
CO2 Emission: -

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Pavable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being
transferred.

Amount Payable

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(S$%) (S$) (8%)

Transfer Fee: 11.00 - 11.00
Total Amount Payable: 11.00

You may print this page for reference.

0K |

Land i'r.::'lu;‘;z_:rt%\mh:‘_a‘:';[‘,'

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with IE 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service
Last updated on 01 Jul 2017 at 12:50 AM




